

**Agenda for a special virtual meeting of the  
Safety & Training Committee  
on Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> February 2022 at 19:00  
on Microsoft Teams**

This virtual meeting is because currently we do not consider it appropriate to hold a physical meeting at British Skydiving HQ.

- D - Decision**      *Decision/approval required at meeting*  
**A - Advice**        *Issue needing discussion to advise/inform future direction/decision*  
**I - Information**   *Update - requires brief feedback only, no detailed discussion*

Item	Business
1	<b>Apologies for absence</b>
2	<b>Declaration of any conflicts of interest</b>
3	<b>Minutes</b> of the meeting held on Thursday 11 November 2021, to be approved by the Committee.
4	<b>Matters arising from the minutes not covered elsewhere on the agenda.</b>
5	<b>Riggers' Subcommittee meeting of 28 January 2022</b>
6	<b>Rigging Matters</b>
7	<b>Pilots' SIG meeting of 29 January 2022</b>
8	<b>Injury/Incident Reports - resume</b>
9	<b>Proposed amendments to British Skydiving Operations Manual</b>

Item	Business
10	Permissions
11	Instructor Course 4/2021 - Headcorn
12	A.O.B.
13	<b>Date of next meeting:</b> Thursday 7 April 2022 at 7pm.

Issued 31 January 2022

Distribution:

CIs  
Council  
Staff  
CAA  
Editor